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Missouri Pu?li
Service CommissiAR

May 27,2014

Mr. Morris Woodrutt, Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
Suite 900

200 Madison Streat

Post Office Box 360

JefTerson City, Missouri 65201

Dear Mr. Woodrull:

[ write this letter because I am very frustrated at the fact you would allow Mr,
Daniel Jordan, former Regulatory Judge to file a Report and Order when you knew | was
not getting the information 1 should to try my case. [ think you are just as guilty as he.
You should be reprimanded as well he. You also know it takes time for me to write and
read certaln things because of my visual and physical disability. You claim to want to
help me then you go and you allow Mr. Jordan to file something knowing it will take me
a longer time to answer it then deprive me of my rights. | have sent you two motions so
you have them. You must remember | have to pay for the facsimiles and the time it takes
to send information from my typist. She will be sending this letter and another motion for
you to put on file I think you should dismiss the Report and Order because 1 did not have
a chance to complete it. It will be completed; there is an excellent chance that Mr, Jordan
along with others will be sued in District Court. There is no reason for you to allow him
and others to treat me the way you have and allowing others to do the same or do similar
things to me, This letter will be sent to you on a hardeopy as well as a facsimile so you
can have it quickly it is beyond my comprehension why you would do me the way you
have done and allow Mr. Jordan to do the same. | do expect a reply from you at your
earliest convenience. Remember, the hardcopy of the Report and Order will be sent to
you | am just sending you a preliminary motion so | will have a chance to have my appeal
rights which [ am due.  think you believe because [ am a person of color [ am ignorant.
That is not the case. I hope you have a very nice day. I hope you know that you have
violated my rights under 4 C8R, 240-2, 090 which is Discovery and Pre-hearings and 4
CS8R 240-2. 110 which is Hearings. This s a very serious charge leaving things as they
are a danger to you,

Sincerely,

Craig D Mershon
EC 2013-0521



